From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 01 May 2021 16:09

To: Planning

Subject: Tree applications in Dartmouth Park 01/05/21

Dear Tree Officers and Planners,

List 630

2021/1750/T 24 Laurier Road

No objection

2021/1810/T. York Rise Estate between Trevithick and Brunel

1 x Conifer (T1) (lower branches already removed)

1 x Hollyand 1 x Palm (TG1)

1x SG1

No objection to the above as are within 2m of the building.

1 x Lime (T2) objection as the row of three Limes is part of the Historical Gardens in
Camden’s Local List (Ref 293, p 62). Itis small in stature, heavily pollarded and unlikely
that its roots are 7m long and therefore not adversely affecting the building.

List 631

2021/1900/T. 103 Chetwynd Road

No objection .

2021/1901/T. 51 Dartmouth Park Hill

No objection to the felling of the Bay tree (T1) as it is so near to the wall

No objection to the work on the Cherry (T2)

(Mr Harvey also mentioned pruning work to a Pyracanthus near to the house, which | would
not object to either).

Thank you,
Stay safe,
Eileen



